GA Hughes & Associates Ltd
Consulting Civil & Structural Engineers :

1036 Whangaparaoa Road, Whangaparaoa HBC 0930
Phone 09 424 4253 Fax 09 424 4258
Email; gordon@gahughes,co.ny

27th October 2009 Our Reference 09857

Lodge City Rentals
POBox4172
HAMILTON 3247

Dear Sirs

score of 38.5% NBS (New Building Standard) in the longitudinal direction and
67.4%NBS in the transverse direction. These are in excess of the minimum score of
33%NBS for Earthquake Prone Buildings. The building achieves e a Seismic Grade C
and is not Earthquake Prone,

We will send 3 copy of this report to the Hamilton City Council.

Yours faithfaily

G A Hughes Director
GA Hughes & Associates Limited
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